POOR COPY



o'clock noon, and 5 o'clock, p. m., in front of the Sheriff's office, Woodsteck: All the right, title, claim and demand of the Synod of the Church known as the Presbyterian Church of New Brunswick in or to all that piece and par-cel of Land, and Buildings thereon, in the Town of Woodstock, County of Carleton, described as fel-lows:—Fronting on Green street; commencing at the north-east corner of land owned by George H. Connell, thence running north sixty-nine degrees, west one hundred and ninety-eight feet; thence north six degrees east one hundred and fifteen feet to College degrees east one hundred and fifteen feet to College street, thence two hundred and ninety feet to Green street, thence north thirty four degrees west one hun-dred and ninety-eight feet to the place of beginning, being same conveyed by Charles Connell and wife to William Ferrie and others by Deed Registered in Book T of Records Carleton County, pages 627, 628 and, 629 the sixth day of July, A D 1858. The same having been taken by virtue of an Execution issued

THE Subscriber is agent for Woodstock and the up per St. John of the

